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FOREWORD

‘Ola a todos (Hello-everyone)”,

The only highlight for this issue was the visit to the state of Mato Grosso Do Sul
by ASEAN Ambassadors and other members of the ASEAN Committee in Brasil-
ia (ACB) in February.

As Covid-19 started to hit Brazil, Brazil close its land borders and airspace to oth-
er countries. Mask wearing was made mandatory in most of the states, while peo-
ple are still allowed to travel internally for essential purposes.

Over the past months, the Covid-19 outbreak has literally forced all the diplomatic
activities in Brasilia to come to a halt. There is no more business as usual for Mis-
sion since the beginning of March although Mission is still functioning.

Mission continues to provide consular assistance and travel advice to Malaysians
in Brazil, Guyana and Suriname through online services as well as in-office ap-
_pointments.

Apart from following closely the pandemic development in the country, Mission
also works in concerted effort with the Task Force back home to coordinate ac-
tions in support of making arrangements for Malaysians stranded in foreign
countries all over the world to return to Malaysia safely. Together with our other
Missions in the region, we played a constructive role in offering timely assistance
to Malaysians stranded in Argentina and Bolivia to return home on 22 March
and 20 April respectively.

While working from home, we are closely monitoring the situation and; should
circumstances permit, Mission will be functioning normally again.

Muito- Obrigado- (Thank yow very much)”
~ LIM JUAY JIN ~
AMBASSADOR



ASSOCIATION
OF SOUTHEAST
ASIAN NATIONS

ASEAN Ambassadors visited the State of Mato Grosso Do Sul on 14-15 February 2020. The visit was a joint effort by the
ASEAN Ambassadors in Brasilia to further strengthen the existing ties between ASEAN countries and Brazil, especially
with the State of Mato Grosso Do Sul. By far, the only main activity of the ASEAN Committee in Brasilia (ACB) for the
year 2020.

ACB VISIT MATO
DO

Mato Grosso Do Sul was one of the southern states of Brazil located about 1,100 km from Brasilia. With a population of
about 2.5 million. Its economy was largely based on agricultural and cattle farming sectors.

The main objective of the visit was to explore opportunities for greater interaction between the State of Mato Grosso
Do Sul and ASEAN, both as a group and as individual ASEAN countries. The visit programme included calls on the State
Governor, Mr. Reinaldo Azambuja and Mayor of Campo Grande, Mr. Marquinhos Trad as well as meeting with Presi-
dent and the Council Members of the Federation of Industries of the State of Mato Grosso Do Sul (FIEMS). The visit
also included a field visit to see and learn about soy bean and corn production as well as cattle farming

Discussions with the Governor, the Mayor and Federation of Industries revolved around the investment and trade op-
portunities both ASEAN and Mato Grosso Do Sul has to offer to each

other. An overview of the economic prospect of ASEAN was presented

by all ASEAN Heads of Mission respectively, which highlighted the pro-

gress of ASEAN as a vibrant regional organization and how ASEAN has
been moving together towards greater integration. The meetings also
served as a platform for both sides to discuss the enormous commercial
potential existed in the ASEAN region and Brazil particularly the State of
Mato Grosso Do Sul.




In addition to strengthening
ASEAN relations with Brazil, the
visit provided an opportunity for
the ASEAN delegation in Brasilia

to exchange views with stakehold- ;
ers in the region and to better ¢
understand Mato Grosso Do Sul's
economic development as well as
market and investment opportu-
nities in the region.
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Sending off the departing Ambassador
of the Socialist Republic of Vietham to
Brazil.

asean

ACB meeting during the Covid-19 pendemic.
Meeting on 1st April 2020 through tele-

conferencing.
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AOG LUNCHEON HOSTED BY:

Embassy of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh,
21 February 2020.

Embassy of the Republic of Korea - CANCELLED (Covid-19)
24 March 2020.

ASIA. GROUP
LUNCHEON

AOG PLAQUE OF HONOR TO THE
DEPARTING:-

Ambassador of Vietham
Ambassador of Pakistan
Ambassador of Iran
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CORONAVIRUS

Preview

Coronavirus disease (COVID-19) is an
infectious disease caused by a newly
discovered coronavirus.

Most people infected with the COVID-19
virus will experience mild to moderate
respiratory illness and recover without
requiring special treatment. Older peo-
ple, and those with underlying medical
problems like cardiovascular disease,
diabetes, chronic respiratory disease,
and cancer are more likely to develop
serious illness.

The best way to prevent and slow down
transmission is be well informed about
the COVID-19 virus, the disease it causes
and how it spreads. Protect yourself and
others from infection by washing your
hands or using an alcohol based rub fre-
guently and not touching your face.

The COVID-19 virus spreads primarily
through droplets of saliva or discharge
from the nose when an infected person
coughs or sneezes, so it’s important that
you also practice respiratory etiquette
(for example, by coughing into a flexed
elbow).

At this time, there are no specific vac-
cines or treatments for COVID-19. How-
ever, there are many ongoing clinical
trials evaluating potential treatments.
WHO will continue to provide updated
information as soon as clinical findings
become available.

Prevention
To prevent infection and to slow trans-
mission of COVID-19, do the following:

®\Wash your hands regularly with soap
and water, or clean them with alcohol-
based hand rub.

®Maintain at least 1 metre distance be-
tween you and people coughing or
sneezing.

®aches and pains
®sore throat

eand very few people will report diar-
rhoea, nausea or a runny nose.

People with mild symptoms who are oth-
erwise healthy should self-isolate and
contact their medical provider or a
COVID-19 information line for advice on
testing and referral.

People with fever, cough or difficulty
breathing should call their doctor and
seek medical attention.

®Avoid touching your face.

®Cover your mouth and nose when
coughing or sneezing.

oStay home if you feel unwell.

®Refrain from smoking and other activi-
ties that weaken the lungs.

Practice physical distancing by avoiding
unnecessary travel and staying away
from large groups of people.

World Health

Symptoms
The COVID-19 virus affects different peo-

ple in different ways. COVID-19 is a res-
piratory disease and most infected peo-
ple will develop mild to moderate symp-
toms and recover without requiring spe-
cial treatment. People who have under-
lying medical conditions and those over I
60 years old have a higher risk of devel-

Organization

Contact information:

The WHO Representative
Lo, Dr Ying-Ru Jacqueline

oping severe disease and death. I
Common symptoms include: I World Health Organization 4th Floor,
ofever
etiredness | 63000 Cyberjaya, Selangor, 63000 -
edry cough Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

I Telephone: +603 88717111

I Facsimile: +603 8871 7171

Other symptoms include: :
wpmyswr@who.int

I
|
I
|
Prima 8, Block 3508, Jalan Teknokrat 6, I
|
I
|

®shortness of breath
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THE PRIME MINISTER’S
SPECIAL MESSAGE ON
COVID-19
16 MARCH 2020

Tonight, | stand before you
once again, to update you on
the current situation regarding
the COVID-19 pandemic that
has caused great distress not
just in Malaysia, but also
throughout the world. To date,
COVID-19 has spread over 135
countries. There have been
162,711 confirmed COVID-19
cases globally. From that num-
ber, 6443 deaths have been
recorded.

In Malaysia, there was a sharp
rise in the number of cases :190
cases recorded yesterday and
an additional 125 cases today.
The total number of cases now
stand at 553 cases. From that
number, 511 are being treated,
whereas 42 have fully recov-
ered.

The Government takes this cur-
rent trend very seriously, espe-
cially the rise of the second
wave of new infections. Our
priority now is to prevent the
further spread of this virus
within the population. The cur-
rent scenario requires drastic
measures to be taken to resolve
the situation as soon as possi-
ble.

To that end, the Government
has decided to implement

a nationwide Restriction of
Movement Order beginning
18th of March until 31st of
March. This Order is enforced
under the Control and Preven-
tion of Infectious Diseases Act
1988 and the Police Act 1967,
and encompasses the following:

1. Complete restriction of
movement and assembly
nationwide, including reli-
gious activities, sports, so-
cial and cultural events. To
enforce this restriction, all
houses of worship and

business premises are to be
closed, except supermar-
kets, public markets, sun-
dry shops and convenience
stores selling essential
goods. Specifically, for
Muslims, the suspension of
all religious activities in
mosques and Suraus, in-
cluding the Friday prayers,
is in line with decision of
the Special Muzakarrah
Committee that convened
on the 15th of March 2020.

2. Acomplete travel re-
striction for all Malaysians
going overseas. For Malay-
sians returning home, they
are required to undergo
health checks and volun-
tary self- quarantine for a
period of 14 days.

3. A complete restriction of
foreign visitors and tour-
ists into Malaysia.

4. Closure of all kindergar-
tens, public and private
schools, including day
schools and residential
schools, international
schools, Tahfiz centers and
all other institutions of
learning in primary, sec-
ondary and pre-university
levels.

5. Closure of all public and
private institutions of
higher learn-
ing nationwide, including
skills training institutes.

6. Closure of all government
and private premises ex-
cept those involved in es-
sential services (Water,
electricity, energy, tele-
communications, post,
transportation, irrigation,
oil, gas fuel, lubricants,
broadcasting, finance,
banking, health, pharmacy,
fire prevention, prisons,
ports, airports, security,
defense, cleaning, food
supply & retail).

| am aware that some of you
may find these measures to be
extremely cumbersome as you

go about your daily lives.
However, these measures
are necessary in com-
bating the virus, which
may still threaten the lives
of our people.

We have unfortunately
witnessed a sharp rise in
the number of cases
affecting other countries
in a very short time. Natu-
rally we do not wish to see
such similar developments
take place in our country.

As the situation continues to
worsen, we can wait no longer.
Drastic measures must be taken
immediately to check the
spread of this virus by way of
restricting public movement.
This is the only way to prevent
more people from being infect-
ed by this life-threatening virus.

I hope all of you can be patient
as we go through this enormous
challenge. Please do not panic,
do not be alarmed and always
remain calm. | believe that with
these measures undertaken by
the government, we will be able
to stop the spread of this virus
expeditiously.

We have seen several other
countries such as China taking
similar drastic measures and
they have seen remarkable re-
duction in the number of new
infections of COVID- 19.

I would also like to give my as-
surance that the supply of food,
daily necessities, and health
products such as face masks are
fully adequate. | have directed
the Ministry of Domestic Trade
and Consumer Affairs
(KPDNHEP) to continuously
monitor the supply situation
regarding the items | men-
tioned, for the duration of this
Order.

| ask all of you, to adhere to this
Restriction of Movement Order.
Indeed, it is our collective re-

sponsibility to do so, as a citizen
who cares for the wellbeing of
our families, our communities,
and our nation.

I would also like to announce
that a special session of the
National Security Council will be
convened daily to monitor the
COVID-19 situation. | will be
chairing this session and will be
updating all of you, my fellow
Malaysians, from time to time.

Should any of you have any
questions regarding this Re-
striction of Movement Order,
you may contact the National
Operation Management Center
at their hotline 03-8888 2010
beginning 12 noon tomorrow.

| would like to take this oppor-
tunity to convey my heartfelt
thanks to all our front liners,
health workers, civil servants
and all parties who are working
non-stop, day and night to help
us resolve this COVID-19 prob-
lem.

| pray that all of us will continue
to have strength and courage in
doing our duty to the country,
in ensuring the safety and the
wellbeing of our people.

Finally, | pray that we will al-
ways be under the protection of
Allah SW.T



CONSULAR’S

The ongoing pandemic of coronavirus disease 2019 (COVID-19) was confirmed to have spread to Brazil on 25 February 2020,
after a 61-year-old man from S3o Paulo who had returned from Lombardy, Italy tested positive for the virus .

The pandemic has triggered a variety of responses from federal, state and local governments, with an impact on politics, educa-
tion and the economy. On 27 March Brazil announced a temporary ban on foreign air travelers, and most state governors have
imposed quarantines to prevent the spread of the virus .

COVID-19: 16 MALAYSIANS STRANDED IN BRAZIL FINALLY ON THEIR WAY BACK HOME
Monday, 23 Mar 2020 09:07 PM MYT

The 16 Malaysian tourists on board the Antartica-bound cruiseship, L’Austral, who were stranded in Brazil are seen in this
photo posing with the Jalur Gemilang March 23, 2020. — Bernama pic

KUALA LUMPUR, March 24 — It was a huge sigh of relief for 16 Malaysian tourists on board the Antartica-bound cruise ship,
L’Austral, as they are finally on their way back to Malaysia, hours after being stranded in Port of Rio de Janeiro in Brazil since
Sunday morning. First Secretary, Embassy of Malaysia in Brasilia, Norliyana Alias confirmed that the group tour have disem-
barked the French-based cruise ship on Sunday night.

“They already depared from Rio de Janeiro Airport and the flight was delayed by 30 minutes,” she told Bernama on Monday.
Earlier, Norliyana was reported as saying the group members are expected to arrive at Kuala Lumpur International Airport on
Tuesday at 2.35 pm-Malaysian time after departing from Rio de Janeiro Airport on Monday today at 2.35 am local time.
Meanwhile, Apple Vacations Sdn Bhd executive chairman cum tour director Datuk Seri Lee Ee Hoe said that their flight will
transit to Dubai first before continue its journey to return home.

“We all have just checked-in for flight to Dubai, then Kuala Lumpur,” he told Bernama in a brief text Whatsapp message. The
group, along with 325 passengers of various nationalities, were stuck in the South Atlantic Ocean after their cruise ship, which
sailed from Ushuaia port, Argentina on Feb 28 failed to disembark at Montevideo, Uruguay on March 13 as the country an-
nounced a lockdown to contain the Covid-19 pandemic.

The cruise ship then continued its journey to Buenos Aires port, Argentina and was slated to disembark on March 16, but a
lockdown announcement was made by the Argentinian government an hour into the ship’s sailing. Lee confirmed that spirits
remained high among Malaysian tour members, and they were in the pink of health. More importantly, all of them, including
the other passengers, were Covid-19 free, he added. Lee and other tour members were grateful to receive assistance from
the Embassy of Malaysia in Brasilia and were appreciative of their tireless help and diligence in making sure that the group
will get back to Malaysia. — Bernama
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Embassy of Japan
Brazil
Brasilia, 27 April 2020.

His Excellency

Lim Juay Jin

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary to Brazil
Embassy of Malaysia

Mr. Ambassador,

The new coronavirus is currently spreading around the
world and this pandemic has had a tremendous impact
in many countries. We have recently experienced cases
in which, with immigration control measures, foreign-
ers face difficulties to leave countries.

n view of this situation, due to the closing of the bor-
ders in Peru and Bolivia, twenty-three Japanese and a
citizen with a permanent resident visa in Japan, whose
names are on the attached list, were having difficulty
leaving La Paz and Lima. However, they obtained board-

. &
Combaizads db_Jopiio

Brcwsid
s Brasilia, 27 de abril de 2020

A Sua Exceléncia o Senhor

Lim Juay Jin RECEIVED
Embaixador Extraordinario e Plenipotenciario no Brasil 2:5 ABR. 2020
Embaixada da Malasia embassy of Malaysia

Senhor Embaixador,

Atualmente 0 novo coronavirus se espalha pelo mundo, e essa
pandemia tem causado tremendo impacto em muitos paises. Recentemente
vivenciamos casos em que, com as medidas de controle de imigragdo,
estrangeiros enfrentam dificuldades para sairem dos paises.

Diante dessa situagdo, devido ao fechamento das fronteiras no Perue
na Bolivia, vinte e t

s japoneses e um cidaddo com visto de residente

permanente no Japdo, cujos nomes estdo na lista anexada, estavam com
dificuldades de sairem de La Paz e de Lima. Contudo, obtiveram autorizagio
de embarque e retornaram ao Japdo, apds escala no Brasil, com o avido
fretado pelo Governo da Malasia enviado para o resgate de malaios no local.

Reconhecendo o imenso apoio fornecido pelo Governo da Malasia
nesta operagdo, como representante do Governo do Japdo, manifesto meu
profundo agradecimento pela cooperagio e esforgo concedidos pelo seu pais.

Esperamos sinceramente o fim da pandemia do novo coronavirus o
mais répido possivel, apresento os protestos de minha mais alta consideragdo
e desejo sua satde e maior prosperidade.

ﬁ,/
i & %
YAMADA Akira

Embaixador Extraordinério ¢ Plenipotencidrio do Japio
na Repiiblica Federativa do Brasil

ing authorization and returned to Japan, after stopping in Brazil, with the plane chartered by the Malaysian Govern-

ment sent to rescue Malaysians on the spot.

Recognizing the immense support provided by the Malaysian government in this operation, as a representative of
the Government of Japan, | express my deep thanks for the cooperation and efforts made by your country.

We sincerely hope that the new coronavirus pandemic will end as soon as possible, while extending the assurances
of my highest consideration, wishing you health and greater prosperity.

YAMADA Akira
Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of Japan
to the Federative Republic of Brazil
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YB FM tweet his happiness and gratefulness and congratulate the frontliner.
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Alhamdulillah - gembira tengok gambar ni!
InsyaAllah, 26 orang rakyat kita yang terkandas
di Peru Il § dan Bolivia == akan pulang ke
tanahair dalam masa terdekat menaiki sebuah
pesawat melalui Sao Paulo, Brazil. Syabas
Kedutaan Malaysia di Lima dan Brasilia kerana
memudahkan urusan kepulangan mereka -
seluruh warga Wisma Putra tumpang bangga!
- |

Alhamdullilah - so happy to see this! 26 of our
Malaysians stranded in Peru il § and Bolivia ==
will be returning home soon via a flight through
Sao Paulo, Brazil! Well done to our team at the
Malaysian Embassy in Lima and Brasilia for
facilitating this, making us back home at Wisma
Putra proud! & ==

Write a comment... GIF @

BOS - 0@ =" .il76%H11:22

{d & mobile.twitter.com/hisham

L 4 Q  Search Twitter 000
e GEEETES

@ Hishammuddin Hussein @ @Hisha.. - Apr19 v

So happy to see this! May all of you have a safe

journey home and well done to the team at
@MYEmbLima & @MYembBrasilia, making us back

home at @MalaysiaMFA proud! *© &

e Susan @Susan87212258 - Apr 19
Replying to @HishammuddinH20 and
@malindoair

Thankyou Wisma Putra, Lima n Brazilian
embassies for organizing repatriation flight from
Lapaz ¢ ac ¢ 2 terima kasih. Malaysia Boleh €&

Replies

A, AzzmanMaslin @azmanmaslinhj - Apr 19 v
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MINISTRY OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS
MALAYSIA

HOTLINE
NUMBERS

MINISTRY
OF FOREIGN
AFFAIRS
MALAYSIA

CONSULAR ASSISTANCE
FOR MALAYSIANS ABROAD
Email: covidl9taskforce@kln.gov.my

+603-8887 4770
+603-8887 4570
+603-8889 2746

WISMA PUTRA

Division of Communication and Public Diplomacy

N | pome

N Q- 4r)
MENTERIAN LUAR NEGERI id > Ema’ye"cy

Services

PERKHIDMATAN INI DIKENDALIKAN OLEH PASUKAN
PSIKOLOGI KEMENTERIAN LUAR NEGERI

A IR §C)
9 4l 4 18
i Z
PO Al
b & 3 - Cik Sukanthi
@n 2 - Encilk Zaki

y O 017 -7
1 5 - Puan Wahida
#STAYATHOME L - alau
#STAYSAFE Emel di : uppsi@kln.gov.my

UNIT PENGURUSAN PSIKOLOGI (

R #stay .
healthy

ONLINE PSYCOLOGY SERVICES

(The service is operated by the

Psychology Team

of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs)

Contacts:

¢ Cik Sukanti - 012-6248413

¢ Encik Zaki - 017-7077702

¢ Puan Wahida - 018-2217565
¢ Emel: uppsi@kin.gov.my
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MDES Is an initiative that provides the opportunity for all parties including Individuals,
companies, corporate bodies, civil society organisations etc to contribute medical sup::lies
al

and equipment for use by Wisma Putra front-liners currently on duty at home and at 106
Missions all over the world. These front-liners provide essential consular support to
Malaysians abroad.

We Welcome Any Contribution

6018010031417

KELAB SUKAN DAN KEBAJIKAN WISMA PUTRA-MDES

MDES—Malaysia’s Diplomatic Equipment
Stockpile together with Wisma Putra
Sports and Charity Club.

The donation can be transfer to the account
below:

BANK ISLAM—16018010031417

#PLEASE
STAY
. HOME

" #SELF #wear
ISOLATION mask

#flatten the curve #staypositive #wewillsurvive
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Heartiest Congratmlations

YAB Tan Sri Dato’ Muhyiddin bin Haji Muhammad Yassin

Prime Minister of Malaysia
1 March 2020
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CONGRATULATION!

Datuk Seri Mohd Zuki Ali
CHIEF SECRETARY
TO THE GOVERNMENT

Datuk Seri Mohd Zuki Ali has been appointed the
Secretary-General of the State (KSN) effective Janu-
ary 1, 2020.

He, who is currently the Secretary-General of the
Ministry of Defense, will replace Tan Sri Dr Ismail
Bakar who is on leave before compulsory retirement.

The Prime Minister's Office, in a statement today, an-
nounced that His Highness the Prime Minister, Al-Sultan
Abdullah Ri'ayatuddin Al-Mustafa Billah Shah, on the rec-
ommendation of Prime Minister Tun Dr Mahathir Moham-
ad through the Public Service Commission, approved the
appointment. Date of birth : Aug 11, 1962
State of origin : Terengganu

EFFECTIVE JAN 1, 2020

Mohd Zuki, 58, holds a Master of Business Administration
degree from Nanyang University, Singapore, has been in

the public service for 28 years and has extensive experi-

ence in public service. " Bachelor of Economics
(Development and Planning)
Universiti Kebangsaan Malaysia (UKM)

EDUCATION

He has served in the Ministry of Finance, the Ministry of
Education, the Ministry of Rural and Regional Develop- ® Masters in Business Management (Finance)
ment, the Ministry of Home Affairs and the Ministry of Nanyang University, Singapore

Natural Resources and Environment.

PREVIOUSLY HELD POSTS
In addition, he has served in the National Palace, the
. . ! Assistant secretary, Senior consultant,

Prime Minister's Department and the Federal Secretary of Government procurement General administration,

Sarawak. management division, Prime Minister's Department (JPM)
Finance Ministry

According to the statement, the government also ex- 4

. .. . . Assistant secretary, " Secretary,
pressed its appreciation and thanks to Ismail for all his Einance divicion Event management division, JPM
dedicated service throughout the tenure of KSN. Education Ministry

Deputy secretary-general

Ismail appointed KSN on August 28, 2018, replacing Tan Sri Chief assistant secretary/ (management), JPM

Dr Ali Hamsa. special officer,
Rural & Regional
Development Ministry
* Director-general,
Legal affairs division, JPM
Special officer/senior
private secretary,

Home Ministry Sarawak Federal Secretary

Senior private secretary, -
Natural Resources Senior deputy secretary-general,

& Environment Ministry IPM

Senior private secretary
to the Yang di-Pertuan Secretary-general,
Defence Ministry

Bernama Infographics



MUHYIDDIN WITH
MALAYSIA’S EXPERI-

ENCE IN FIGHTING

Malaysia shared its own experiences and knowledge in facing
the COVID-19 pandemic with ASEAN member states during a
Special ASEAN Summit on COVID-19 conducted via video-
teleconferencing.

Prime Minister Tan Sri
Muhyiddin  Yassin  said
Malaysia had put in place
several key strategies to
address critical health,
economic and social is-
sues brought about by the
pandemic, including the
imposition of the Move-

ment  Control Order
(McCO).

Under the MCO, non-
essential government and
private sector services
were ordered closed,

mass movements and gatherings prohibited, and strong advice
given for Malaysians to stay at home.

“Malaysia has also mandated all of its citizens returning from
abroad to undergo compulsory quarantine for two weeks.

“As a stricter measure, we have also enforced Enhanced MCOs
(EMCOs) in areas with a high infection rate. These EMCO areas
are completely closed with no entry and exit for residents and
visitors, and every individual in the area will be screened and
treated if infected,” he said.

The special summit was chaired by Vietnam Prime Minister Ngu-
yen Xuan Phuc and joined by other ASEAN leaders.

Muhyiddin said Malaysia has been aggressively increasing its
capacities to conduct more tests per million capita, rigorous
contact tracing, and treatment to all patients regardless of their
level of symptoms and illnesses.

“l understand, that more tests may result in higher reported
infections but this is needed to ensure we swiftly detect and
treat those infected,” he said, adding that Malaysia’s mortality
rate as of Monday stood at 1.6 per cent as compared to the
global average of 6.1 per cent.

Muhyiddin said the government had provided much-needed
support to the Health Ministry (MOH) by approving RM1.5 bil-
lion to increase its screening capacity, further intensify treat-
ment for those infected, adding that the financial boost to the
ministry would help in obtaining more test kits, ventilators and

personal protective equipment (PPEs).

“On behalf of Malaysia, | would also like to thank our friends in
ASEAN who have contributed test kits and medical equipment in
our time of need. In times like this we truly appreciate how valu-
able all the assistance and support rendered by our ASEAN
friends and this is what makes us different than other regional
groups around the world,” he added.

Meanwhile, the prime minister said Malaysia had also an-

nounced three stimulus packages worth RM260 billion (USD

64.6 Billion) to cushion the impact of COVID-19 on the people
and businesses.

1 4
He said those stimulus packag-

es had a face value of 18.1 per
cent of its Gross Domestic
Product (GDP) which includes
loan repayment deferments,
wage subsidies, cash handouts
and free internet for Malaysi-
ans for the next few months.
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“However, these strategies
will only assist Malaysia in
getting through this period of
fighting  COVID-19. There
needs to be a regional post-
pandemic recovery plan and
Malaysia cannot do this alone,” he added.

Muhyiddin said in every crisis lies an opportunity and Malaysia
foresees that ASEAN as a regional block have to work together
post COVID-19 to ensure no one is left behind.

Earlier in his opening remarks, the prime minister said a coher-
ent, multi-sectoral, multi-stakeholder, whole-of-ASEAN ap-
proach was critical in ensuring timely and effective response to
the pandemic.

“This is a war against an invisible enemy and the aftermath will
result in a new global landscape. The world will never be the
same again and we in ASEAN must acclimatise ourselves with
what is going to be the new global order, simply put — the new
normal.

“Malaysia is deeply concerned with the rising number of COVID-
19 cases in our region as ASEAN has witnessed a rapid escalation
of infections in the past few weeks. Globally, the situation is just
as bad, if not worse.

“l am confident that with solidarity, vision and leadership we
can unite and get through these dark times together. As a re-
gion, we have faced multiple crises before this and | believe, we
will once again overcome this and emerge stronger than ever.
God-Willing, Insyaallah,” he said.

— BERNAMA
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Birthday boys from Janu

to June 2020:

.

Mr Danny
Mr Najhan
Mr Bruno
Mr Osvaldo
Mr Ronaldo

Mr Joao




FAREWELL, and

Mr Danny
Bungan...

He arrived in Brasilia, Bra-
zil on July 2017 and left for
his new post as the Senior
Private Secretary to the
Deputy Minister of Health,
Malaysia on 19 May 2020.

T "/
=N ,,:l.' Nasi lemak, satay, roti A
< "I |

Y,

P canai, mee goreng
mamak, wait...l am
coming (hehehe)

> d"

r——0 ~4

&k \ \ \4
Sendmg off Mr Danny and Mrs Stella
at the Brasilia International Airport.

| Farewell party for Mr Ami by Mr
Danny at his residence.

Mr Ami
Amorim,

He has been with the Embas-
sy of Malaysia since Decem-
ber 2014.

Now, he decided to get married and move together
with his fiancée.

May your dreams come true.



CONGRATULATIONS AND WELCOME,
Mr Bruno Bento da Silva Arruda
@Bruno Arruda

Joined the Embassy of Malaysia on 21 February 2020 at the age of 26 years old. In-
terested in International Relations since from a young age. Have been traveling/
living/working in different countries to experience different cultures. Beside that,
enjoy spending time taking language classes and seeing family and friends.

5
LTS

ALERT

Malaysians in Brazil, Guyana and Suriname are advised to
immediately register with the Embassy of Malaysia in Brasilia

To register:
Email your particulars NAME, GENDER, IC/
PASSPORT NUMBER, CONTACT NUMBER &
LOCATION to

mwbrasilia@kin.gov.my

https://www.kln.gov.my/web /guest/malaysian-mission

Division of Communication and Public Diplomacy
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VOTE OF THANKS
YB DATO’ SERI HISHAMMUDDIN TUN HUSSEIN
MINISTER OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS
DURING HANDOVER CEREMONY OF COVID-19 MEDICAL EQUIPMENT
TO THE GOVERNMENT OF MALAYSIA
FROM THE GOVERNMENT OF THE PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC OF CHINA
WISMA PUTRA, 28 MARCH 2020

Ladies and Gentlemen,

1. Today is indeed very special for Malaysia and China, although we have been friends and out ties go back over 45 years — as the
Chinese saying goes “We really truly know our friends in times of crisis”. And why | say today is special for bilateral relations be-
tween Malaysia and China is because as we face very difficult times, China has once again come forward to work closely with Ma-
laysia.

2. In Wisma Putra it all started with a phone call | had with my counterpart and dear friend, His Excellency Wang Yi, Minister of
Foreign Affairs for the People’s Republic of China. It was followed by a letter from me to him seeking for closer cooperation and
coordination with regards to the response to Covid-19.

3. In the days following my request, we’ve had multiple donations from China received from various provincial governments, NGOs,
business community and individuals from China. On behalf of the Government and the people of Malaysia, we couldn’t be more
thankful.

4. To His Excellency Mr Bai Tian, Ambassador of the People’s Republic of China to Malaysia, | must personally thank you for going
the extra mile, especially in ensuring the smooth coordination and delivery of all the donations.

5. Today, | am proud to announce the extraordinary donation that the Government of China will be donating:-
100,000 units of n-Cov PCR test kits;
©100,000 pieces of N95 Medical Protective Face Masks;
500,000 pieces of 3-ply surgical masks;
©50,000 sets of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE); and
@200 units of ventilators.

6. Thisis an extraordinary contribution by a country to Malaysia showing the close friendship, solidarity and consideration both
Malaysia and China share. As His Excellency indicated just now — more is to come with regards to closer cooperation in looking
ahead against the threat of Covid-19.

Ladies and Gentlemen,

7. To China, it is my promise that Malaysia will make full use of these items and they will be immediately handed over to the Na-
tional Disaster Management Agency (NADMA) so that our frontliners who have worked tirelessly will be prioritized in the distribu-
tion. Thank you also to the Ministry of Health (KKM) for being Malaysia’s shield in the battle against Covid-19, | hope today’s contri-
bution will be of much benefit in the war against our invisible enemy. With our friends like China, | am sure this will also give them
more spirit and energy to fight on.

8. Finally, like | said — it’s not about material donations and support. China and Malaysia holds a very strong and special relation-
ship, especially people to people. In Malaysia right now, the Malaysian people are facing hardship. We will do the same for China,
we have proven it in the past. As the Chinese saying goes — In times of crisis, there is a blessing. The blessing of Covid-19 as far as
bilaterals with Malaysia and China, it has bonded us and made us closer together.

Bukit sama didaki, lurah sama dituruni. Wo men dou shi yi jia ren, we are one family.

9. | would also like to applaud China’s successful “whole-of-government” approach in reducing the number of COVID-19 cases. |
hope both China and Malaysia can continue to work together to find new ways and work collectively in overcoming this global pan-
demic.

Thank you.
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THE GOVERNMENT'S STANCE ON COMPULSORY QUARANTINE FOR ALL MALAYSIANS AND FOREIGN
CITIZENS INCLUDING DIPLOMATS

The Government's stance on compulsory quarantine for all Ma-
laysians and Foreign Citizens including Diplomats whose allowed
to enter Malaysia during the period of the Movement Control
Order (CPP) are as follows:

3.1. Movement Control Order (MCO) was enforced to preserve
public health and national security. Border control is
among the important elements of the MCO. As a condition
of entry into Malaysia during the MCO period, all arriving
individuals including Malaysians and non-Malaysians are
required to under health quarantine at the designated
facilities equipped with health support. Home quarantine
could not be accommodated, as health monitoring at the
various and scattered homes location lacks capacity. The
measures were undertaken to monitor the health situation
of all arriving individuals in curbing the spread of COVID-
19;

3.2.  In accordance with Malaysian laws and regulations, the
MCO and in particular health quarantine (a WHO recog-
nised measure) is not an arbitrary or discriminatory act
but, derived from clear and transparent laws and regula-
tions, applicable to all persons entering the country. It is
common in many countries for arriving individuals to un-

dergo health quarantine, if required by the local health

authorities. Such order and regulations are not tanta-
mount to violation of diplomatic privileges. In protecting
public health, it is the responsibility of all individuals to
support health measure including quarantine;
3.3. In the context of cooperation to effect the COVID-19 con-
tainment measures, inviolability of eligible diplomatic per-
sonnel, missions and residences will at all times be re-
spected, provided that it is not against the spirit of the
Vienna Convention on Diplomatic Relations (VCDR) 1961.
This is evident of Malaysia’s reverence to the VCDR. The
VCDR, Article 41 (1) also justify expressed the provision
“Without Prejudice to their privileges and immunities, it is
the duty of all persons enjoying such privileges and im-
munities to respect the laws and regulations of the receiv-
ing State; and
3.4.  The Government of Malaysia, in due compliance to the
provisions of the VCDR 1961, officially communicated to
all Diplomatic Missions of such measures carried out, thus
provided a clear direction that diplomats are given an op-
tion not to enter Malaysia during the period concerned.
The quarantine procedure should not be taken as an arrest
or detention, since it is applied to all arriving persons in-
cluding Malaysians. Such an interpretation may imply that

NEW POLICY TO ALL INDIVIDUALS ENTERING MALAYSIA
THROUGH THE INTERNATIONAL ENTRY POINT (PMA)

Starting 1% June 2020, the Government of Malaysia has imposed
a new policy to all individuals entering Malaysia through the
International Entry Point (PMA). Every Malaysian citizen must
bear 50 percent of the cost of quarantine while full payment
will be made by non-citizen individuals. The Quarantine Period is
14 days or any period stipulated by the Ministry of Health Ma-
laysia.

1. Quarantine Rates
The quarantine rates for Malaysian citizens: 50 percent of
the hotel's maximum rate of RM150 per person per day, for a

period specified by the Ministry of Health Malaysia.

2. Complete and sign the Letter of Undertaking and In-
demnity (LoU

All Malaysian citizen travelling back to Malaysia must complete
and sign the Letter of Undertaking and Indemnity (LoU) as
attached.

3. Obtain the Letter of Approval from the Embassy of Ma-
laysia in Brasilia

Each applicant must submit a copy of their passport and details
of flight itinerary along with the completed and signed LoU via
email to the Embassy of Malaysia in Brasilia at least three days
before the date of departure. The email address is mwbrasil-

ia@klIn.gov.my

Subject to approval, the Embassy will then issue the Letter of
Permission to Travel back to Malaysia by email to the applicant
within two working days.

4, Presenting Approval Letter from the Embassy of Malay-
sia to Airlines, Other Public Transport Companies and Immigra-
tion Department of Malaysia

The letter of approval from the Embassy must be presented dur-
ing the flight / public transport check-in process. Failure to pre-
sent this letter may result in the person being denied permission
to board the aircraft, or other public transportation in Malaysia.
For entry by road, failure to present the document will compli-
cate the process of entry into Malaysia.

The implementation of this procedure is effective from 1° June
2020 until further notice by the Government of Malaysia.
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GUIDELINES (Preliminary revised 1)
ENTRY AND QUARANTINE PROCESS
PERSON UNDER SURVEILLANCE (PUS)
ARRIVING FROM ABROAD
STARTING JUNE 1, 2020

1. BACKGROUND

In an effort to curb the spread of the
Covid-19 outbreak, the Government of
Malaysia, beginning 3™ April 2020, has
decided that all individuals entering Ma-
laysia from abroad will be subjected to
compulsory quarantine orders at the
Quarantine Stations set by the Govern-
ment of Malaysia, subject to the provi-
sions of Section 15 (1) Prevention and
Control of Infectious Diseases Act 1988
(Act 342).

Starting 1*" June 2020, the Government of
Malaysia has imposed a new policy to all
individuals entering Malaysia through the
International Entry Point (PMA). Every
citizen must bear 50 percent of the cost
of quarantine while full payment will be
made by non-citizen individuals.

Individuals who are subjected to quaran-
tine orders will be referred to as Person
Under Surveillance (PUS).

2. QUARANTINE STATION

The Quarantine Station, including hotels
or any other premises, is a place of isola-
tion and health observance that has been
gazetted under the Prevention and Con-
trol of Infectious Diseases Act 1988 (Act
342).

3. QUANRANTINE PERIOD

The Quarantine Period is 14 days or any

period stipulated by the Ministry of

Health Malaysia.

4. QUARANTINE RATES

The quarantine rates are as follows;

a. Citizens: 50 per cent of the hotel's
maximum rate of RM150 per person

per day, for a period specified by the
Ministry of Health Malaysia.

b. Citizens who choose to self-pay: the
full rate agreed upon between the
Government and the Hotel Sama-
Sama, KLIA (or any Government-
designated hotel).

c. Non-Citizens (Dependent): Maximum
rate of RM150 per day per person, for
a period specified by the Ministry of
Health Malaysia.

d. Non-Citizens (Expatriates, Holders of
MM2H, Permanent Resident (PR)
status holders or any other non-
citizens who have been approved by
the Director-General of Immigration
to enter Malaysia: at the full rate
agreed upon between the Govern-
ment and the Hotel Sama-Sama, KLIA
(or any hotel designated by the Gov-
ernment).

e. People with Disabilities (Disability)
cardholders of the Social Welfare
Department: The cost of the Quaran-
tine will be borne by the Govern-
ment.

5. PAYMENT METHOD

i. PUS will have to pay a deposit / full
payment to the hotel management
during the check-in process. Credit

card usage is encouraged.

ii. The balance payment or refund will be
made upon checkout.

6. QUARANTINE PROCESS

a. Before Arrival

All individuals entering Malaysia starting
1st June 2020 must; -

i. Sign of Letter of Undertaking and
Indemnity (LoU)

All individuals traveling to Malaysia must
download and complete the Loan and
Indemnity Letter (LoU) through the
following link:

Ministry of Foreign Affairs Malaysia
www.kIn.gov.my

National Disaster Management Agency
Malaysia : www.nadma.gov.my
Immigration Department of Malaysia:
www.imi.gov.my
Ministry of

Health Malaysia:
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www.moh.gov.my
Ministry of Transport
www.mot.gov.my
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture Ma-
laysia: www.motac.gov.my

Malaysia

ii. Obtain a Journey Permission Letter
from an accredited Malaysian Missions
Compliance with the conditions of entry
set by the Immigration Department of
Malaysia or Malaysian Government Agen-
cies. Each applicant must submit the rele-
vant documents along with the completed
LoU via email to Malaysian Missions,
which is accredited at least three days
before the date of departure. The email
address of the Malaysian Missions can be
found at https://www.kln.gov.my/web/
guest/malaysian-mission.

Subject to the submission of required doc-
uments, the Malaysian Missions will issue
a Journey Permission Letter (by email).

iii. Presenting Journey Permission Letter
from Malaysian Missions to Airlines, Oth-
er Public Transport Companies and Immi-
gration Department of Malaysia

The Journey Permission Letter from the
Malaysian Missions must be submitted
during the flight / public transport check-
in process. Failure to submit this letter
may result in the person being denied
permission to board the aircraft, or other
public transportation. For entry by road,
failure to submit the document will com-
plicate the process of entry into Malaysia.

b. Arrival at the International Gate

The PUS will go through the following
process:-

i. Health Inspection and Screening at
International Gate by Ministry of Health
Malaysia (MOH)

Health screening will be conducted and if
any PUS showing COVID-19 symptoms will
be referred to the hospital for further
treatment;

Sampling process for the COVID-19 test

: will be conducted at the arrival hall, or at

the Quarantine Stations;
Health Assessment Tool (HAT) will be

provided for PUS self-monitoring
purposes throughout the quarantine
period.


https://www.kln.gov.my/web/guest/malaysian-mission
https://www.kln.gov.my/web/guest/malaysian-mission

ii. Counter of Registration - Management
Committee at the Entrance

Management Committees at the Entrance,
which are coordinated by the National
Disaster Management Agency (NADMA)
and the Malaysian Defense Forces, will
coordinate the arrival of PUS and logistical
arrangements at KLIA1, KLIA2 or any other
entrances via air, sea and land throughout
Malaysia;

The LoU must be presented to the officer

on duty;
The Committee also will manage the
logistics of PUS to the designated

Quarantine Station;
PUS is not allowed
Quarantine Station.

to select the

ili. Immigration, Customs and logistics
reception to the Hotel

The PUS will undergo a regular check-in
process through Immigration and Customs
Officers;

For non-citizens PUS who fail to submit
LoU upon arrival, Immigration reserves
the right to impose a Not-To-Land (NTL)
order on the PUS;
The government
transportation  to
Quarantine Station.

will
the

arrange
designated

c. PUS Management at Quarantine
Station

The PUS will go through the following
steps: -

i. Registration/ Check In

e PUS check-in at the Quarantine
Station will go through the normal
registration process implemented by
the Hotel management with the
supervision of Quarantine Station
staff;

e The PUS must submit the original LoU
copy to the Quarantine Station staff;

e Deposit and / or full payment will be
made to the hotel management
before PUS is allowed to check in to
the hotel room;

e PUS who fail to pay the quarantine
costs will be brought under Section
22, the Prevention and Control of
Infectious Diseases 1988 (Act 342)

and Regulation 14, Director General's
Directive - Infectious Disease
Prevention and Control (Steps in the
Area Areas) Infection No. 6 by the
Royal Malaysian Police (PDRM).

ii. During Quaratine

e The PUS will have a 14-day quaran-
tine period (or any period specified by
the Ministry of Health Malaysia);

e (Officials from Government agencies
are stationed at all Quarantine Sta-
tions to assist in the management of
Quarantine Stations, welfare, safety
and health inspections throughout
the quarantine period;

e One (1) room will be occupied by
only one (1) PUS;

e Applications to place more than one
PUS in one room should be referred
to the Health Officer of Ministry of
Health Malaysia;

e Food and drinks will be provided by
the Quarantine Station, three times a
day;

e Personal laundry services should be
done/borne by PUS himself;

e PUS is responsible for his/her own
luggage;

e The PUS should conduct daily self-
health assessments and report to the
Quarantine Station staff if they start
experiencing any of the COVID-19
symptoms set by the Ministry of
Health Malaysia;

e The PUS will be notified on the mode
of communication with Government
Officers and Quarantine Station per-
sonnel via telephone / sms /
whatsapp / telegram.

e PUS must also comply with all SOPs
and advice from the Quarantine Sta-
tion Staff. Some of the restrictions at
Quarantine Station are as follows:
¢  Not allowed to leave the room;

0 No smoking;

O  Not allowed to gather;

0 Food delivery services such as
Grabfood, Food Panda and others
are not allowed;

0 Visitors are not allowed.

e For PUS who are tested positive for
COVID-19, the individual
(subsequently known as Patient Un-
der Investigation -PUI) will be trans-
ferred to a nearby hospital for COVID-
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19 treatment. All PUl-owned items at
the hotel need to be taken to the hos-
pital and the cost of the quarantine
should be settled accordingly by PUI.
Refunds will be made by the hotel
management.

ili. Check Out Process

e The PUS checkout process from the
Quarantine Station is in accordance
with the health care regulations and
security measures as directed by Min-
istry of Health Malaysia;

e PUS will be issued a release order
upon the completion of the quaran-
tine period by the Ministry of Health
Malaysia;

e PUS must settle the outstanding pay-
ment. Failure of PUS to make pay-
ment may result in legal action taken
against the PUS by the Quarantine
Station staff.

e Movement permits will be issued by
quarantine station personnel for the
purpose of cross-border movement;

e The PUS movement from hotel to

home:

¢  Beneficiaries / representatives
allowed to take PUS at the Quar-
antine Station; or

¢  PUS is allowed to arrange his/her
own public transport (taxi, e-
hailing) to return home.

7. IMPLEMENTATION
The implementation of this procedure is

effective from 1% June 2020 until further
notice by the Government of Malaysia.



NADMA MALAYSIA
GUIDELINES FOR THE ARRIVAL OF PERSON UNDER SURVEILLANCE (PUS)

FROM ABROAD COMMENCING 10 JUNE 2020

1. BACKGROUND

In line with the efforts of the Malaysian Government to con-
tain the spread of COVID-19 outbreak, the Government has
decided that with effect from 10 June 2020, all Malaysians
and non-citizens having permission to enter Malaysia will
need to undergo a mandatory self-quarantine period of 14
days upon arrival after they have been cleared from COVID-
19 by the Ministry of Health and will be monitored through
MySejahtera application.

Individuals who are subjected to quarantine orders and hold-
ing a Letter of Order For Supervision And Observation At
Home For Contact of 2019-Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV)
Infection Under Section 15(1) Prevention And Control of In-
fectious Disease Act 1988 (Act 342) are hereby referred to as
“Person Under Surveillance (PUS)”.

2. RESIDENCE

Home residence is defined as the quarantine address as spec-
ified in the Annex 14, Order For Supervision And Observation
At Home For Contact of 2019-Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV)
Infection Under Section 15(1) Prevention And Control of In-

fectious Disease Act 1988 (Act 342).

3. LATEST PROCESS FOR ARRIVAL OF PUS AT INTERNATION-
AL ENTRY POINT

3.1 Before Arrival

All PUS entering Malaysia will need to download the MySe-
jahtera application and to complete the personal details field.

3.2 Arrival through International Entry Point

Guidelines for PUS arriving through International Entry Point
are as follows:

a. Health screening at International Entry Point by the Min-
istry of Health (MOH)

i. Health screening will be carried out upon arrival. Any PUS
with COVID-19 symptom/s will be referred to hospital for
treatment;

ii. Samples for COVID-19 test will be collected at the Arrival
Hall or designated Transit Centre. Laboratory analysis and
issuance of test result may take some time, hence PUS will
have to wait until the test result is issued;

jii. Health Assessment Tool (HAT) will be provided to PUS for
self-assessment during quarantine period; and

iv. PUS will be issued with Annex 14 : Order For Supervision
And Observation At Home For Contact of 2019-Novel Corona-
virus (2019-nCoV) Infection Under Section 15(1) Prevention
And Control of Infectious Disease Act 1988 (Act 342).

b. Immigration, Customs and logistic arrangements to
Transit Centre

i. Immigration and Customs procedures are still applicable to
all PUS upon arrival.

3.3 Management of PUS at Transit Centre

a. In the situation that a large number of passengers arriving
through International Entry Point, PUS will be transferred to
Transit Centre to undergo COVID-19 test; and

b. PUS will have to wait until the COVID-19 test result is is-
sued before they are permitted to return to their respective
home/residence.

3.4 Arrangement of PUS to return to their Home Residence

a. The next of kin/representative is allowed to receive PUS at
the International Entry Point/Exit Point / Transit Center;

b. PUS is allowed to arrange its own public transport (taxi, e-
hailing) to return to their residence.

3.5 Quarantine Management
a. PUS is subjected to the procedures as prescribed by the
Ministry of Health Malaysia; and

b. Any violation of this quarantine procedure may be charged
under the Prevention and Control of Infectious Disease Act
1988 [Act 342].

4. ENFORCEMENT

The application of this procedure is effective from 10 June
2020 until further notice from the Government of Malaysia.
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GUIDELINES FOR STRANDED MEMBERS OF MALAYSIA MY SECOND HOME (MM2H) TO REENTER
MALAYSIA DURING RECOVERY MOVEMENT CONTROL ORDER (RMCO)

(revised as of 15th June 2020)

These guidelines are intended to provide guidance for all members of the MM2H who are stranded abroad during the
Movement Control Order to reenter Malaysia.

These guidelines have taken into account the latest instructions and all standard operating procedures and protocols
observed from the Immigration Department of Malaysia and National Security Council as well as the requirements to
reenter Malaysia against the backdrop of COVID-19 pandemic.

Beginning 15th June 2020, all stranded members of MM2H will have the following procedures to comply:-

a. Register with Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture (via MM2H Centre)
Kindly provide your particulars such as name, nationality, passport number, MM2H reference number, country

stranded at, and contact number as well as email address at the following link: https://docs.google.com/forms/d/
e/1FAIpQLSdGmglolPh 06 TQP-sMy3zMOr7lj0hhPmyxfiNsB8Wo_mB8Fsg/viewform.

Il. Upon doing so, your names will be registered under the Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture, Malaysia (MOTAC)
and MOTAC will acknowledged via email that your registration is successful.
b. Obtain Entry Permission from Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture (via MM2H Centre)
Beginning on 15th June 2020, MOTAC will issue entry permission for the MM2H participant. Therefore, you are no
longer required to obtain approval from the Immigration Department of Malaysia.
Il.
Upon verification by MOTAC, you will receive an approval via email to reenter Malaysia. Please ensure that you
secure the approval first before making any flight booking to Malaysia. You must also print the approval email
and show it to the Immigration Officer at the entry point.

c. Undergo COVID-19 Swab Test
You must undergo PCR COVID-19 Test Swab test abroad within 3 days and must be medically confirmed to be test-
ed negative for COVID-19 prior to entering Malaysia. Please provide the result of the test to the authority at the
entry point.
Upon arrival, you are to undergo the PCR COVID-19 Swab Test if instructed by the Ministry of Health, Malaysia.

d. Download “MySejahtera” mobile application
It is compulsory for you to download and install the “MySejahtera” mobile application. The “MySejahtera” application
enables the Ministry of Health to monitor users’ health conditions, and for them to be able to take immediate actions
in providing the treatments required.

e. 14 days Home Quarantine
You must undergo fourteen (14) days home quarantine.

f. All the terms will be subject to latest Immigration procedures imposed at entry point which will be updated as see
fit.

g. This guideline is effective as of 15th June 2020.

Malaysia My Second Home Centre
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture Malaysia (MOTAC)
15th June 2020
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